

Thompson, Pamela J.

From: efilmingmail@tylerhost.net
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 10:33 AM
To: Thompson, Pamela J.
Subject: Filing Accepted for Case: 08-2023-CV-01338; Casey Voigt, et al. vs. North Dakota Public Service Commission, et al.; Envelope Number: 5273300

******* CAUTION:** This email originated from an outside source. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know they are safe. *********



**North Dakota
Court System**

Filing Accepted

Envelope Number: 5273300
Case Number: 08-2023-CV-01338
Case Style: Casey Voigt, et al. vs. North Dakota
Public Service Commission, et al.

The filing below was reviewed and has been accepted by the clerk's office. You may access the file copy of the document filed by clicking on the below link.

Filing Details	
Court	Burleigh County
Case Number	08-2023-CV-01338
Case Style	Casey Voigt, et al. vs. North Dakota Public Service Commission, et al.
Date/Time Submitted	7/18/2023 2:39 PM CST
Date/Time Accepted	7/19/2023 10:32 AM CST
Accepted Comments	
Filing Type	Exhibit
Filing Description	CR Exhibit 61 - Informal Conference Exhibit Curriculum Vitae BSM
Activity Requested	EFileAndServe
Filed By	Pamela Thompson
Filing Attorney	John Schuh

Document Details	
Lead Document	CR Exhibit 61 - Informal Conference Exhibit Curriculum Vitae BSM.pdf
Lead Document Page Count	1
File Copy	View Document
This link is active for 30 days. If the link above is not accessible, copy this URL into your browser's address bar to view the document:	

<https://northdakota.tylerhost.net/ViewDocuments.aspx?FID=2ee9eeb2-298e-40fa-90cf-b91dc0f7514b>

For technical assistance, contact your service provider or
North Dakota Court's Information Technology Department 701-328-4218
Please do not reply to this email. It was automatically generated.

Brandon S. Myran

Summary of Qualifications

Over 6 years of professional experience in civil construction inspection and administration, civil engineering design, surveying, quality assurance of materials testing, plan interpretation, review of specifications and regulations, review of submittals, and delivery of final reports.

Education

BS, Civil Engineering | North Dakota State University, 2012

Professional Job Experience

- Environmental Engineer, Reclamation Division, ND Public Service Commission, February 2022-Current
- Resident Project Representative, SEH, 2015-February 2022
- Field Engineer, Baker Hughes, 2012-2015
- Land Surveyor and AutoCAD Civil 3D Drafter, Lightowler Johnson Associates Inc., 2011

Certifications, Memberships, and Training

- Soils and Revegetation (2022), Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and Enforcement NTTP
- Blasting and Inspection (2022), Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and Enforcement NTTP
- Soils Field Tester (2021), North Dakota Department of Transportation
- Aggregate Field Lab (2021), North Dakota Department of Transportation
- ACI Concrete Field-Testing Technician – Grade I (2021), American Concrete Institute
- Erosion and Sediment Control Construction Certification (2016), North Dakota Department of Transportation
- Order of the Engineer, 2012-Current

Knowledge, Skills, Abilities, and Experience

- Over 6 years of experience in civil construction inspection and administration, primarily dealing with soil mechanics, soils testing, erosion control methods and applications, record keeping, and delivery of final reports.
- Continued education in review of surface coal mine permits, revisions, and bond release applications.
- Knowledgeable in computer aided programs such as AutoCAD Civil 3D, HydroCAD, Bluebeam, and Microsoft Applications (Word, Excel, Project, and PowerPoint).